
From: Hilary Martin
To:
Subject: Fw: Material differences between the Parish meeting minutes and the Parish Meeting audio recording
Date: 19 April 2024 12:55:09
Attachments: Reply to MTC Town Clerk 180424.pdf

Letter Marlow Town Clerk Reply anonymised 180424.pdf

Please see below and attached.

Thanks

Hils

Hilary

Mrs Hilary Martin PSLCC
Town Clerk 

MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024
hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk 

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx  on how we process your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by email or telephone and then
delete the message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening
the email (and any attachments).

From: 
Sent: 19 April 2024 11:30
To: Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Material differences between the Parish meeting minutes and the Parish Meeting audio recording
 
Dear Mrs Martin,

Further to your letter, please find

1. A reply from me, duly signed
2. The same letter, anonymised as last time

May I wish you both a good weekend after  what I am sure has been a busy week

Kind regards

      

 

On 16 Apr 2024, at 10:55, Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear 

Please find attached letter. I have copied in as per your email. of the meeting will be notified of the correspondence with your personal information
removed.

Yours sincerely

Hilary

Mrs Hilary Martin PSLCC
Town Clerk 

MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024
hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk 

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx  on how we process your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by email or
telephone and then delete the message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks
before opening the email (and any attachments).

From:
Sent: 15 April 2024 22:19
To: Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: Material differences between the Parish meeting minutes and the Parish Meeting audio recording

##########

################################

################################

#####

########################

#########

################ ################

################################

################################



 
Dear Mrs Martin,

I have posted through the MTC letterbox an envelope addresses to you and marked confidential.

I now enclose a soft copy comprising of

1. A letter addressed to the Town Clerk on the issues between your minutes and the audio recording
2. A copy of your minutes downloaded from the MTC website
3. A copy of the Parish meeting notice downloaded from the MTC website
4. The same letter as in 1 above, but with my personal details removed-this is explained in the main letter

I am copying  for reasons explained in the letter

Yours sincerely

      

 

 

<Town Clerk Letter to .pdf>

#####################

############################

#########



From:
To: Hilary Martin
Cc:
Subject: Re: Material differences between the Parish meeting minutes and the Parish Meeting audio recording
Date: 19 April 2024 11:31:02
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

#######

##########

#####

########################

#########

################ ###############

################################

################################

#####################

#####

##########################

#########





From: Hilary Martin
To:  
Subject: Re: Parish Meeting Correspondence
Date: 19 April 2024 13:20:02
Attachments: Letter Marlow Town Clerk Reply anonymised 180424.pdf

Dear 

I have had another letter attached following up on the last letter from the same
resident who has insisted that they are anonymous again. I shall be responding that
Councillors will not respond to anonymous letters and the Office does not pass on
anonymous correspondence. I shall further point out that the Parish Meeting was
called by the electorate and is not a matter of Governance for the Council. We will
not be responding to any further correspondence received.

Best wishes      

Hilary

Mrs Hilary Martin PSLCC
Town Clerk 

MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow
Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024
hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk 

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx  on how we process
your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and
may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by
email or telephone and then delete the message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of
the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability
cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

From: Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 April 2024 11:51
To: 

######### #########

##############

################################



Subject: Re: Parish Meeting Correspondence
 
Dear 

I completely understand, it is impossible for you to respond when the sender insists
on anonymity. Thank you for your comments which as  are important,
please could I request that you forward your email to   so he as the full
picture of the correspondence?

Many thanks   

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
Sent: 16 April 2024 11:46
To: Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Parish Meeting Correspondence
 
Dear Hilary,
 
Many thanks for the copy correspondence, since it is anonymous I would  not even
consider responding, but my sole comment is that under the “challenging and emotionally
charged” meeting I found you nothing but impartial, professional and knowledgeable.

##############

########################

##################################

################################



 
To this end I thank you and your team for their accurate record keeping and minuting of the
meeting.
 
Many thanks,

 
 
 
From: Hilary Martin <hilarymartin@marlow-tc.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 11:03 AM
To: 
Subject: Parish Meeting Correspondence

 
Dear 
 
Please find attached letter and my response as Clerk.
 
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

 
 
 

#############

################################

##############









 FOR BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of Buckinghamshire Council
unless explicitly stated.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in the
email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error please notify the sender
immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost. 

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of ensuring
compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in accordance with
relevant legislation including privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how Buckinghamshire Council uses personal
information please see the Council’s website.

Buckinghamshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not accept any responsibilities for viruses
once this email has been transmitted. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.

################################



From:  
To: Hilary Martin
Subject: TC Minutes
Date: 19 April 2024 12:05:51
Attachments: TC Minutes 16.04.2024.doc

Hi Hils

Please find attached my go at the TC minutes.  I found it quite difficult to extract and
summarise the PQT.  Let me know what you think.  I've tried hard to extract the actual
questions and pull out the answers appropriately.  

If you have the time, please listen to the recording just to make sure you are fully happy
with my summary.

Can make any amendments as you see fit.

Many thanks

                     

 
MARLOWTOWNCOUNCIL
T: 01628 484024

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx  on how we process your data, we will not
pass on your data to any third party without our consent.

 
This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and may also contain legally
privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by email or telephone and then delete the
message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.
Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability cannot be accepted for
any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the email (and
any attachments).

#####################

################################




